From: Official Information

To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 475849 -_ - Fleet vehicle private use
Date: Wednesday, 21 May 2025 11:11:23 am
Attachments: image001.png
image002.jpg
image003.jpg
Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following response.

Your request:
1'd like to request to amount of Feinge Benefit Tax that is paid to the IRD for private use of vehicles
signwritten with Hamilton Connect on them and HCC and other council/private sector partnerships
branding. Also how many vehicles have private use availability for the driver in the fleet.

Our response:

HCC IRD FBT payments for both HCC Fleet & Connect Hamilton

FBT payments for last full financial year.
FY 1 July 2023 - 30 June 2024

Hamilton City Council Connect Hamilton Note

$29,714.4 $22.236.45 Connect Hamilton vehicles that are owned by Downer that
e A have FBT costs that come through to HCC finance team
$51,950.87 Total

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about
how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Advisor & Legal Support Officer
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the
message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its
attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection
with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any
binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

| support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, | don’t expect a response outside of your own working hours.



From: I

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2025 9:42 AM

To: info@hcc.govt.nz
Subject: OIA request

Good morning.

I'd like to request to amount of Feinge Benefit Tax that is paid to the IRD for private use of
vehicles signwritten with Hamilton Connect on them and HCC and other council/private
sector partnerships branding.

Also how many vehicles have private use availability for the driver in the fleet.

Best regards





